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COMPTROLLER’S MEMORANDUM NO. 2017-25 
 
TO: 
 

Heads of Departments and Agencies 

ATTN: Payroll Offices  
   
FROM: Roderick K. Becker, Comptroller 

   
SUBJECT: Payroll Change Schedule Due Dates for January to December 2018 
  
 
The attached “Payroll Change Schedule Due Dates for January to December 2018” lists the submittal 
deadlines for payroll change schedules for each payroll period.  Deadlines should be closely followed. 
 
Submittal deadlines to DAGS’ Central Payroll are as follows: 
 
                      Type of 
          Payroll Change Schedule             Submittal Deadline to DAGS Central Payroll 
 
                    Regular                               The 9th workday before payday, in which payment action 
                                                                occurs, by 4:00 p.m. 
 
                    Hourly                                 The 7th workday before payday, in which payment action 
                                                                occurs, by 12 noon. 
 
                    Fringe                                 The 7th workday before payday, in which payment action 
                                                                occurs, by 12 noon. 
 
                   Supplemental              The 7th workday before payday, in which payment action occurs, by 12 

noon.  Supplemental payrolls submitted after this deadline 
must have prior approval from the Central Payroll 
Supervisor.  This will ensure that all payroll change schedules 
are properly recorded and submitted to Data Entry in a timely 
manner.  In all cases, an “approved” personnel action must be 
on file in HRMS in order for DAGS’ Central Payroll to perform its 
audit. 

 
The “Turnaround Payroll Change Schedules” will be released to departments and agencies on the 4th 
workday before the payday of the prior pay period.  If you wish to arrange for special pickup of the 
“Turnaround Payroll Change Schedules”, please call the Clerical Section Supervisor, at 586-0650. 
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